

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE ADVISORY GROUP

Monday, 19 March 2018 at 6.00pm

Venue: Committee Room
City of Vincent Administration and Civic Centre

UNCONFIRMED MINUTES

Attendees:

City of Vincent Councillors
Cr Alex Castle (Chair)

Community Representatives
Megan Kaino (MK)

<u>City of Vincent Officers</u>
Sandra Watson – Manager Community Partnerships (SW)
Karen Balm – Senior Community Partner (KB)
Gayatrii Surendorff – Community Partner (GS)

. . . .

1. Welcome / Declaration of Opening

Cr Castle opened the meeting at 6.05pm and delivered the Acknowledgement of Country.

2. Apologies

Cr Susan Gontaszewski Joel Birch (JB) Michael Quirk (MQ) Andrew Rigg (AR) Natalie Tarr (NT)

3. Confirmation of Previous Minutes & Action Items – 5 February 2018

Moved: Megan Kaino Seconded: Cr Castle

4. Business

- 4.1 Action Items Progress Review
- Opportunity was provided for group members to give further comment on future Vincent Youth Development Grants and the Vincent Youth Network.
- The Group discussed the potential of including a sport related grant into the Youth Development Grants due to Kidsport funding being reduced and the Athlete Travel Subsidy Scheme no longer existing. Previous City grants for sport related funding had a low uptake rate. GS discussed the feedback received from young people and advised that many had said they would like to see more sporting competitions take place in the City and against other local governments. The group suggested tapping into 'Hoops and Jams' at YMCA HQ and organising 'Ride around Vincent' bike groups.

 The group discussed engaging with local organisations such as YMCA HQ, Foyer Oxford, Leederville TAFE, local businesses and schools to engage young people to become involved in the Vincent Youth Network.

ACTION:

- 1) GS to discuss Vincent Youth Network further with Foyer Oxford staff and residents.
- Community Partnerships Team to develop Youth Development Grants to present to Council.
- 3) CYPAG to review Youth Development Grants before going to Council.

4.2 2018 Youth Week WA

- The Vincent Library will run a Zine workshop and a zombie special effects make-up class during Youth Week 2018.
- The 'Who are you?' Art Competition and Exhibition will be judged my Propel Arts and the City's
 Arts and Activation Officer, with prize money being awarded during Youth Week. Art will be
 displayed at numerous locations in Leederville throughout Youth Week.
- 'Glow Effect' is proposed to be held on Thursday 19 April 2018 at Mount Hawthorn Community Hall for primary school students and include a DJ and other music options, glow in the dark accessories, a chill out zone and an Aboriginal led community canvas as well as basic food and drinks for young people attending. Cr Castle suggested having an activity or place for parents to spend time in whilst their children attend the event. It was discussed that Leederville TAFE student could become involved with events such as this and provide the catering.

ACTION: 1) CP to contact Leederville TAFE to discuss the possibility of students providing catering for the event on 19 April 2018.

4.3 Vincent Youth Network

- The purpose of the Vincent Youth Network is for young people to plan and run events, engage with other local youth and provide a conduit for the City to connect. The City requires those involved to commit to the network by attending meetings and being involved with events and activities.
- GS has conducted surveys and face to face consultation with local school students, Leederville TAFE, Soggy Bones and YMCA HQ. The feedback received is currently leading the planning of the 2018 Youth Week events.
- Application forms and aims and objectives of the network are currently being prepared to launch the network during Youth Week 2018.
- Youth to support CP with youth events planning and delivery in 2018.

ACTION: 1) CP to prepare application forms and aims and objectives of the network.

4.4 Other Business

- JT informed the Group that Foyer Oxford would be hosting a National Foyer Conference on 21 and 22 September 2018. The Conference will focus on young people, homelessness and unemployment.
- Young people in the City have reported to GS they would like the opportunity to attend cooking classes. The group discussed the potential of selling baked goods as a fundraiser, a youth market and barista classes for Youth Week 2019.
- MK discussed options for reducing graffiti on the property of Aranmore Catholic College.

5.	Close		
	Cr Castle closed the meeting at 7.00pm. The next r 6pm.	neeting is proposed to be held on 14	May 2018 at
	SignedCouncillor Alex Castle (Co-Chair)	<u> </u>	
	Date this	day of	2018

Summary of Actions	Date	
CP to contact Leederville TAFE to discuss the potential of students providing catering for the event on 19 April 2018.	22 March 2018	
CP to discuss Vincent Youth Network further with Foyer Oxford staff and residents	30 March 2018	
CP to prepare application forms and aims and objectives of the Vincent Youth Network	13 April 2018	
Community Partnerships Team to develop Youth Development Grants that will be reviewed by CYPAG and then sent to Council	June 2018	